From: Jasmine Panesar <jpanesar@dufferincounty.ca>
Sent: January 21, 2025 3:21 PM
Subject: You're Invited! — Explore Dufferin Investors Tour

Good afternoon, everyone,

I hope you all are having a great week so far!

We are thrilled to announce a new date for the Explore Dufferin Investors Tour, and we're
excited to extend a warm invitation to our municipal representatives and organizations to attend

the Networking Breakfast. Please register using the link provided in the invitation below.

If you're interested in joining the Bus Tour portion of the event, let me know, and I'll follow up
on availability as we get closer to the tour date.

You'll find the full invitation details below, including the registration link for the Networking
Breakfast. Please feel free to share this opportunity with your network of investors and
developers.

If you have any questions, don’t hesitate to reach out. We look forward to seeing you there!
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You’re Invited!
Don’t miss out on this extraordinary opportunity to explore Dufferin County — it's FREE!

Introducing the Explore Dufferin Investors Tour (E.D.L.T)

For the first time ever, you’re invited to join us on a unique journey through Dufferin County,
Ontario, Canada. The Explore Dufferin Investors Tour (E.D.1.T) is a one-of-a-kind, immersive
experience designed for tourism investors and developers eager to uncover hidden treasures
and promising investment opportunities.

Date: April 23, 2025

Event Highlights:



e Networking Breakfast: 8:00 AM - 10:00 AM
e Bus Tour: 10:00 AM - 6:00 PM

Registration

Seats are limited—register by April 9th!

Full schedules are available via the registration links below:
To register for the Networking Breakfast, CLICK HERE!
To register for the Bus Tour, CLICK HERE!

We hope to see you at both events!

Why Attend the Full Tour?

1. Scenic Adventures: Sit back and enjoy a guided coach ride through the region,
exploring the unique charm of Dufferin County with stops at select local businesses.

2. Discover Hidden Gems: Explore remarkable tourism assets, from bustling local
businesses to serene landscapes.

3. Savor Local Flavors: Treat your taste buds to curated local delicacies, including a
delightful buffet lunch that celebrates the region’s culinary brilliance.

4. Connect & Collaborate: Build valuable relationships with like-minded investors and
developers during this exclusive event.

5. Insta-Worthy Views: Capture breathtaking vistas that make Dufferin County a top
destination for nature lovers and adventurers alike.

Be Part of Something Big!
By attending the E.D.I.T, you'll gain exclusive insights into the untapped potential of Dufferin
County and become part of an exciting journey to shape the region’s vibrant visitor economy.

Explore. Discover. Invest. Thrive.
Take this chance to be at the forefront of tourism investment in one of Ontario's most dynamic
regions. We can't wait to welcome you!

We hope you can attend. Please free to reach out with any questions!

Warm regards,

Jasmine Panesar, Economic Development Officer

Development & Tourism | County of Dufferin

Tel: 519-941-2816 ext. 2512 | Cell: 519-940-1663 | jpanesar@dufferincounty.ca |
30 Centre Street, Orangeville, ON L9W 2X1

DufferinCounty.ca | JoininDufferin | ExploreDufferinCounty.ca | DufferinMuseum.com
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